
www.masstownclerks.org 
 

 

Executive Board Meeting 
Northborough Senior Center 

Thursday, December 8th, 2016 ~ 10:00 AM 
 

Secretary’s Report – Elizabeth Greendale 
  Report/Vote on September 28th, 2016 E-Board Minutes 
   
 Treasurer’s Report – Danielle Sicard 
  Budget vs. Actual 
  Springfield Conference Report 
  Financial Review update – Bob Cutler 
 
 President’s Report – Andrew Dowd 
  Vacancy 2nd VP 
  Committee appointments 
   Elections Task Force 
   Mentoring Committee 
   Communication Committee 
  Request from IIMC VP Candidate Lana R. McPherson (see attached) 
      

1st Vice President – Marie Ryan 
 Vendors/Scholarship Report 

 
 2nd Vice President – VACANT 
     
 Past President – Nancy Blackmer 
  
 Conference Registrar/Certification Administrator – Barbara L. LaBombard 
   
 Committee Reports 

• Legislative Committee – Robert Cutler 

• Lobbyist Review Committee – Danielle Sicard 
Sample Survey (attached) 

• Education Committee – Dottie Powers 

• Mentoring Committee  
Update on next class 

• CVR – Andy Dowd  

• Social Secretary Report – Tara Morrison 

• Bylaw Committee – Marie Ryan 
Updated Bylaws and Policies and Procedures posted on website 

• Communication Committee  
Email etiquette policy 
Website updates 
Managing e-mail & website access requests 

 
 Old Business – 
   
 New Business – 
 
 Adjournment  



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
September 28, 2016 @–Springfield  - 10 AM 

Minutes Approved on: DRAFT 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A quorum of voting members being present, President Dowd called the meeting to order at 10:15 AM.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MASSACHUSETTS TOWN CLERKS’ ASSOCIATION 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 
 Attendance: Present 

PRESIDENT ANDREW DOWD √ 

1
ST

 VICE PRESIDENT JEREMY GILLIS √ 

2
ND

 VICE PRESIDENT MARIE Y. RYAN √ 

TREASURER DANIELLE SICARD √ 

SECRETARY ELIZABETH GREENDALE √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2017 ANN DUNNE  

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2017 ROBIN PHELAN √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2017 DOTTIE POWERS √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2018 DEBORAH DAMI √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2018 NANCY TALBOT √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2018 ROBERT CUTLER √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2019 CATHERINE HARDER-BERNIER √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2019 KELLY McELREATH √ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2019 DIANE PACKER √ 

PAST PRESIDENT NANCY BLACKMER √ 

EDITOR NANCY BURNHAM  

EDUCATION CHAIR DOTTIE POWERS √ 

CONFERENCE 

ADMINISTRATOR/CERTIFICATION 

BARBARA LABOMBARD 

 

 

√ 

SOCIAL SECRETARY TARA SHAW  

ASSISTANT TREASURER LYNN SIBLEY  

   

   

 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
September 28, 2016 @–Springfield  - 10 AM 

Minutes Approved on: DRAFT 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

Call to Order – President Andy Dowd 
President Dowd called the meeting to order at 10:15  
 
Secretary's Report – Elizabeth Greendale 
Approval of Minutes from the Executive Board Meeting on August 9, 2016 were presented by Secretary 
Elizabeth Greendale.   

 
 
2. Treasurer's Report - Bob Cutler 
 
 
Treasurer's Report – Danielle Sicard  
Membership dues are above what was projected.  Attendees of the Springfield Conference who are not 
currently dues paying members will be sent an invoice. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presidents Report – Andy Dowd 

 

Committee Appointments/Reappointments:  President Dowd stated that he is holding a place for Anita 
Tekle from Concord, as she is expected to return after an extended leave.  Lori Kelly from Oxford will be 
appointed to the CMMC Certification/Examination Board for a term of 3 yrs.  Sandra Burgess from Amherst 
has resigned from that position. 
 
E-Board Resignation:  Member Ann Dunne has resigned her position, leaving a 1 year vacancy in Franklin  
County. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Email Group:   President Dowd announced that the Mass Clerks Yahoo group will be going off line 
December 31, 2016.  
 
1

st
 VP Report – Jeremy P. Gillis 

 
1

st
 VP Gills reported that we have raised 75% of our budgeted amount for vendors to date. Vendors have 

donated $2,300.00 to the September Conference and no one had applied for a scholarship. 
 

ACTION TAKEN:   On a motion by 1
st
 VP Jeremy Gillis, seconded by Member Robert Cutler, the 

minutes from August 9, 2016, were unanimously approved as written/presented. 

ACTION TAKEN:   On a motion by Member Robert Cutler, seconded by 1
st
 VP Jeremy Gillis, to 

accept the treasurers report was unanimously accepted. 

ACTION TAKEN:  On a motion by Member Kelly McElreath, and seconded by Member Catherine 

Harder-Bernier, to purchase a full membership to Survey Monkey was unanimously accepted. 

ACTION TAKEN:  On a motion by 1
st
 Vice President Jeremy Gillis, and seconded by Member Robert 

Cutler, to reappoint Member Nancy Talbot to the Legislative Committee for a term to expire 2019 was 

unanimously accepted. 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
September 28, 2016 @–Springfield  - 10 AM 

Minutes Approved on: DRAFT 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

2
nd

 VP Report – Marie Ryan 
 
2

nd
 VP Ryan reported that everything is all set for the September Conference, and attendance is very good. 

  
Past President Report– Nancy Blackmer 

None  
   
Conference Registrar / Certification Administrator Report– Barbara L. LaBombard  

 
Conference Registration: 
Registration is currently at 249, past registrations for the same conference were, 2015 – 211; 2014 – 190; 2013 
– 135. 
 
Certification Report: 
  
 New CMMC Certification: Ann M. Quirk, Barnstable 
     Amy E. Hennessy Neves, Milford 
     Patricia M. Anderson, Norwell 
 
 1

st
 CMMC Recertification: Carol A. Jammalo, Clarksburg 

 
 3

rd
 CMMC Recertification: Carol A. Skerrett, Dunstable,  

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
Legislative Committee – Robert Cutler 

Member Cutler reported that our Legislative Agent Tom Joyce’s contract is up for renewal and the Committee 
has unanimously agreed to renew his contract with a 5% increase.  He also reported that due to Mr. Joyce’s 
approach with Legislators, our reputation has drastically improved. 
 
 Bills to be Refiled:  Restricted Records and Publishing Town Meeting Warrants on the website. 
 

Bills that are to be taken up:   A Bill to allow different venues for polling places, as it is becoming 
more difficult to use schools for elections.  

 
 A Bill to use modern media for storing permanent records. 
 
 A Bill to limit the time frame for voter registration sessions to the 

normal business hours. 
 

It was agreed that Treasurer Sicard as the liaison for the lobbyist review committee would send a survey in 
December to the membership.   
 

 
 
 
  

ACTION TAKEN:  On a motion by Treasurer Danielle Sicard and seconded by 1
st
 Vice President Jeremy 

Gillis, to renew the contract of Legislative Agent Tom Joyce with a 5% increase, was unanimously 
accepted. 
 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
September 28, 2016 @–Springfield  - 10 AM 

Minutes Approved on: DRAFT 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

Education Committee – Dottie Powers 
Member Powers informed the membership that the conference has large numbers attending, that class 
evaluations will be done via Survey Monkey, and participant certificates will be emailed.  
 
Mentoring Program – Danielle Sicard 

Treasurer Sicard, as Chair of the Mentoring Committee reported that the 2
nd

 Class on Elections was held in 
two locations Monson and Walpole with a total 47 participants, and feedback has been very positive. 
 
The next class will be December on VRIS, Census, and Campaign Finance.  The location is yet to be 
determined.  Future classes will be in March focusing on Records Management and Zoning, and April focusing 
on Town Meeting and Attorney General filing. 
 
CVR User Group  – Deb Dami 

Member Dami reported that she isn’t using the system as frequently as she was in the past and she will be 
resigning from the user group.  
 
Social Secretary Report – Tara Shaw 
President Dowd reported that a donation was sent in memory of Connecticut Clerk Betsy Brown’s husband, 
and a card was sent to Member Powers on the loss of her nephew.  
 

Bylaw Committee Report – Marie Ryan 

2
nd

 VP Ryan said that the proposed changes to the bylaws will be in the Recorder and ready to vote at the 
business meeting tomorrow.   
Presented Changes:  

 

Old Business – none  

            
 
New Business –none  

 
 
President Dowd asked if there were any other items to be discussed, seeing none, motion made by Treasurer 
Sicard, seconded by 1st VP Gillis, to adjourn.  Meeting was adjourned at 11:38 AM.   
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
Elizabeth T. Greendale, CMC / CMMC 
MTCA Secretary 
 
 









adowd
Typewritten Text
253

adowd
Typewritten Text

adowd
Typewritten Text

























MASSACHUSETTS TOWN CLERKS’ ASSOCIATION 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 

2016-2017 

 

President 

Andrew T. Dowd, CMC/CMMC    Worcester County Office 508-393-5002 

63 Main Street       Fax 508-393-6996 

Northborough, MA  01532     CELL 508-269-2672 

Hours:   Mon, Wed, & Thurs:  8:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail:  adowd@town.northborough.ma.us 

               Tues:    8:00 AM - 7:00 PM 

                               Fri:  7:00 AM - 12:00 PM  

 

1
st

 Vice-President 

Marie Y. Ryan, CMC/CMMC   Berkshire County Office 413-528-1619 x3 

334 Main Street       Fax 413-528-1026 

Great Barrington, MA  01230     CELL  

Hours:          Mon - Fri:  8:30 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail:  mryan@townofgb.org 

 

2
nd

 Vice-President – Vacant 11/9/2016 

 

Secretary 

Elizabeth Greendale (2015-2018)  Middlesex County Office  508-429-0601 

703 Washington St.      Fax  508-429-0601 

Holliston, MA  01746      CELL  

Hours:         Mon, Wed, Thurs:    8:30 AM - 4:30PM  E-Mail: greendalee@holliston.k12.ma.us  

                               Tues:    8:30 AM - 7:00 PM 

                   Fri:    8:30 AM - 1:00 PM 

Treasurer 

Danielle M. Sicard, CMC/CMMC  Norfolk County  Office 508-660-7296 

135 School Street      Fax 508-660-0297 

Walpole, MA 02081      CELL  

Hours:          Mon, Wed, Thur:   8:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail: dsicard@walpole-ma.gov 

                           Tues: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 

                      Fri: 8:00 AM - 12:00 PM 

 

Past President 

Nancy M. Blackmer, MMC/CMMC  Franklin County Office 978-544-1100 x101 

6 Prospect Street      Fax 978-544-1134 

Orange, MA  01364      CELL  

Hours:     Mon - Thurs:   8:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail: townclerk@townoforange.org 

                       Fri:     8:00 AM - 1:00 PM  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Executive Board – Term Expires 2017  

Debra A. Bourbeau (09/28/2016-2017) Franklin County  Office 413-863-3200 x104 

1 Avenue A (Town of Montague)     Fax 413-863-3224 

Turners Falls, MA 01376      CELL       

Hours:   Mon, Tues, Thurs 8:30am to 5:30pm  E-Mail: townclerk@montague-ma.gov  

Wed 8:30am to 6:30pm 

Fridays Closed 

     

  

Robin Phelan (2014-2017)  Essex County  Office 978-887-6000 Ext 151 

7A Spofford Road      Fax 978-887-0943 

Boxford, MA  01921      CELL  

Hours:      Mon - Thurs:  8:00 AM - 4:30 PM  E-Mail: rphelan@town.boxford.ma.us 

 

Dottie Powers, CMC/CMMC (2014-2017)     Office 781-326-3964 

580 High Street    Norfolk County  Fax 781-948-4573 

Westwood, MA  02090      CELL  

Hours:       Mon, Wed & Thurs:   8:30 AM - 4:30 PM   E-Mail: dpowers@townhall.westwood.ma.us 

                Tues:    8:30 AM - 7:00 PM  

                    Fri:  8:30 AM - 1:00 PM 

 

Executive Board – Term Expires 2019 

Catherine Harder-Bernier (2016-2019)   Plymouth County Office (781) 826-5000 x1079 

550 Hanover Street      Fax  

Hanover, MA 02339      CELL  

Hours:        Mon, Tues, Thurs:  8:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail:  catherine.harderbernier@hanover-ma.gov  

                Wed:      8:00 AM – 8:00 PM 

                    Fri:      8:00 AM – 12:00 PM 

 

Kelly A. McElreath (2016-2019) Worcester County  Office 508-529-3565 

1 Main Street, Box 11      Fax 508-529-1010 

Upton, MA 01568      CELL  

Hours:         Mon, Wed, Thurs:   8:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail: kmcelreath@upton.ma.us 

                                Tues:   9:00 AM - 6:00 PM 

         Fri:    8:00 AM – 12:00 PM 

 

Diane Packer (2016-2019) Middlesex County  Office 508-647-6430 x4 

13 East Central St.      Fax 508-655-6715 

Natick, MA  01760      CELL 

Hours:                 Mon - Wed:   8:00 AM - 5:00 PM  E-Mail: dpacker@natickma.org 

                            Thurs:       8:00 AM – 7:00 PM 

    Fri:     8:00 AM – 12:30 PM 

 

 

Executive Board – Term Expires 2018 

Robert E. Cutler, Jr., CMC/CMMC 2016-2018)Norfolk County  Office 508-543-1208 

40 South Street       Fax 508-543-6278 

Foxborough, MA  02035      CELL  

Hours:       Mon - Thurs:  8:30 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail: bcutler@foxboroughma.gov 

             Tues Evenings:  5:00 PM - 8:00 PM 

                                  Fri:  8:30 AM - 12:30 PM 

 

 



Executive Board – Term Expires 2018 

Deborah Dami, MMC/CMMC (2015-2018) Barnstable County Office 508-539-1400 

16 Great Neck Road North     Fax 508-539-1142 

Mashpee, MA  02649      CELL  

Hours:          Mon - Fri:  8:30 AM - 4:30 PM  E-Mail: ddami@mashpeema.gov  

  

Nancy Talbot, CMC/CMMC (2015-2018)  Hampshire County Office 413-967-9648, ext. 103 

126 Main Street       Fax 401-967-9638 

Ware, MA  01082      CELL  

Hours:            Mon-Fri:  8:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail: ntalbot@townofware.com 

 

 

Editor, The Public Recorder 

Nancy Burnham, CMMC   Worcester County Office 978-249-4551 

584 Main Street, Suite 10     Fax 978-249-2491 

Athol, MA  01331      CELL  

Hours:     Mon, Wed & Thurs:  8:00 AM - 5:00 PM  E-Mail: townclerk@townofathol.org 

                               Tues:  8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 

 

Legislative Committee Chairman 

Robert E. Cutler, Jr., CMC/CMMC Norfolk County  Office 508-543-1208 

40 South Street       Fax 508-543-6278 

Foxborough, MA  02035      CELL  

Hours:       Mon - Thurs:  8:30 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail: bcutler@foxboroughma.gov 

             Tues Evenings:  5:00 PM - 8:00 PM 

                                  Fri:  8:30 AM - 12:30 PM 

 

Legislative Agent 

Thomas M. Joyce, Jr.      Office 617-742-2420 

Joyce & Joyce       Cell 617-308-2290 

45 Bowdoin Street      E-Mail: tjoyce20@comcast.net 

Boston, MA  02114 

 

Education Committee Chairperson 

Dottie Powers, CMC/CMMC      Office 781-326-3964 

580 High Street    Norfolk County  Fax 781-948-4573 

Westwood, MA  02090      CELL  

Hours:       Mon, Wed & Thurs:   8:30 AM - 4:30 PM   E-Mail: dpowers@townhall.westwood.ma.us 

                Tues:    8:30 AM - 7:00 PM  

                    Fri:  8:30 AM - 1:00 PM 

 

Communications Committee Chairman 

VACANT 

 

 

 

Mentoring Committee Chairperson 

Danielle M. Sicard, CMC/CMMC  Norfolk County Office 508-660-7296 

135 School Street     Fax 508-660-0297 

Walpole, MA 02081      CELL  

Hours:          Mon, Wed, Thur:   8:00 AM - 4:00 PM  E-Mail: dsicard@walpole-ma.gov 

                           Tues: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM 

                      Fri: 8:00 AM - 12:00 PM 



 

 

 

Certification Administrator 

Barbara L. LaBombard, MMC  Hampshire County Office 413-529-1460 

50 Payson Ave., Ste. 100     Fax 413-529-1417 

Easthampton, MA  01027     CELL  

Hours:                  Mon- Tues:  7:30 AM - 5:00 PM  E-Mail: cityclerk@easthampton.org 

                            Wed:   8:00 AM - 6:00 PM 

                            Thur:   8:00 AM - 5:00 PM     

 

Conference Administrator 

Barbara L. LaBombard, MMC  Hampshire County Office 413-529-1460 

50 Payson Ave., Ste. 100     Fax 413-529-1417 

Easthampton, MA  01027     CELL  

Hours:                Mon - Tues:  7:30 AM - 5:00 PM  E-Mail: cityclerk@easthampton.org 

                           Wed:   8:00 AM - 6:00 PM 

                           Thur:   8:00 AM - 5:00 PM     

 

Social Secretary   Plymouth County Office 781-585-3220 ext. 304  

Tara J. Shaw       Fax  

5 Palmer Road       CELL 

Plympton, MA  02367      E-Mail: town_clerk@town.plympton.ma.us 

Hours:  Mon - Thurs:  9:00 am - 2:00 pm 

  Mon Eve:  6:00 pm - 8:00 pm   

 

 

Assistant Treasurer 

Lynn Sibley    Franklin County  Office 413-665-0054 

218 Chestnut Plain Road     Fax 413-665-9560 

PO Box 89        CELL  

Whately, MA 01093      E-Mail: Tclerk2@comcast.net  

Hours:                            Mon:   11:00 AM - 7:00 PM 

                          Thurs:  9:00 AM - 4:00 PM 

                               Fri:  9:00 AM - 12:00 PM  

 

 

 

 



MTCA 2016-2017   APPOINTMENTS 

Massachusetts Town Clerks’ Association – Appointed Officers/Committees          Approved 9/28/2016   

All terms run July 1
st
 through June 30

th
 unless otherwise noted.   

 Updated 11-09-2016  

  
MEMBER MUNICIPALITY LAST 

APPT 

TERM 

EXP. 
ASSISTANT TREASURER   (1 year -  to serve on Budget Committee) 

Lynn Sibley Whately 2016 2017 
BUDGET COMMITTEE     (1 year- 5 members to include Treasurer & Asst. Treasurer)     

Danielle Sicard, Treasurer Walpole 2016 2017 
Lynn Sibley, Assistant Treasurer Whately 2016 2017 
Thomas Florence E. Longmeadow 2016 2017 
Robert Cutler Foxborough 2016 2017 
Michael Palmer Falmouth 2016 2017 

BY-LAW/POLICIES & PROCEDURES REVIEW COMMITTEE  (1 year) 

Deborah Davenport Weston 2016 2017 
Nancy Blackmer Orange 2016 2017 
Marie Ryan Great Barrington 2016 2017 
Anita Tekle ( retiring 2/28/17) Concord 2016 2017 
Amy Warfield Burlington 2016 2017 

CMMC CERTIFICATION ADMINISTRATOR (3 years –  to serve on Certification/Examination Board) 

Barbara LaBombard Easthampton 2014 2017 
CMMC CERTIFICATION/EXAMINATION BOARD  (3 years – 5 members including Certification Admin.) 

Madaline I. Bonadies Southbridge 2012 2018 
Barbara LaBombard Easthampton 2014 2017 
Nancy Blackmer Orange 2014 2017 
Lori Kelley  Oxford 2016 2019 
Marianne Staples  Mansfield 2016 2019 

CLERK’S MANUAL COMMITTEE  (3 years – 3 members) 

Deborah Dami Mashpee 2014 2017 

Kathleen Nagle Wellesley 2014 2017 

Marie Ryan Great Barrington 2014 2017 

    
CONFERENCE COMMITTEE  (2-years)   (Pres., 1

st
 VP, 2

nd
 VP, Registration Admin, Ed. Registration Admin, 3 

at-large, including statistician) 

Andrew Dowd, President/Chair Northborough 2015 2017 
Marie Ryan, 1st

 VP - vendors Great Barrington 2015 2017 
Vacant, 2nd

 VP - hotel  2015 2017 
Barbara LaBombard,    
     Conf./Ed. Regis. Admin 

Easthampton 2016 2018 

Kaari Mai Tari Westford 2013 NA 
Diane Bucco Wenham 2015 2017 
Terri Bunce Dennis 2015 2017 
Dottie Powers Westwood 2015 2017 

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ADMINISTRATOR     (3 years – to serve on Conference Committee) 
Barbara LaBombard Easthampton 2016 2019 

EDUCATION DATABASE COORDINATOR (3 years)  
Katherine Ingram Longmeadow 2016 2019 

EDUCATION COMMITTEE (3-years, to include  2
nd

 VP) 

Jacqueline Brown Freetown 2014 2017 
Amy Akell Stoughton 2016 2018 
Dottie Powers  Westwood 2016 2019 
Laura Torti Spencer 2015 2018 
Debra Gremo Auburn 2015 2018 
Kaari Mai Tari Westford 2014 2017 
Marie Ryan, 2nd

 VP  - temp Great Barrington 2015 2017 
 

 

 

 



MTCA 2016-2017   APPOINTMENTS 

Massachusetts Town Clerks’ Association – Appointed Officers/Committees          Approved 9/28/2016   

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE  (7 full for 3-year terms; 2 Alternates incl. 1
st
 VP for 1-year – exp. Dec. 31

st
)  

Robert Cutler Foxborough 2012 2018 
Denise Graffeo    Tewksbury 2013 2018 
Nancy Talbot Ware 2016 2019 

Brian Howard Randolph 2016 2019 
Dina Livingston East Bridgewater 2014 2018 
Diane Packer  Natick 2014 2017 
Robin Phelan Boxford 2014 2017 
Christina Wright, Alt Essex 2016 2019 
Marie Ryan, 1st

 VP/Alt Great Barrington 2015 2017 
NOMINATION COMMITTEE    (1 year – 5 full members, to include  1

st
 VP as non-voting) 

Theodora Eaton Needham 2016 2017 
Nancy Blackmer Orange 2016 2017 
Margaret Bonderenko Mendon 2016 2017 
Lynn Sibley Whately 2016 2017 
Kaari Mai Tari Westford 2016 2017 
Marie Ryan, 1st

 VP/Alt Great Barrington 2016 2017 
 PUBLIC RECORDER EDITOR  (3 years) 

Nancy Burnham Athol 2014 2017 
SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE  (2 years – 3, including 1

st
 VP as Chair)) 

Marie Ryan, 1st
 VP/Alt Great Barrington 2015 2017 

Marlene Chused Sharon 2013 2017 
Sandra Burgess Amherst 2013 2017 

SOCIAL SECRETARY  (1 year) 

Tara Shaw Plympton 2016 2017 
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE    (3 years – 5 members, including The Public Recorder Editor) 

Nancy Burnham, Public Recorder Editor Athol 2014 2017 
Vacant 11/9/2016  2014 2017 
Maria Sagarino Stoneham 2013 2018 
Danielle Sicard Walpole 2016 2018 
Amy Warfield Burlington 2012 2018 

LOBBYIST REVIEW COMMITTEE –       (3 members, - including  Treasurer) 

Danielle Sicard, Treasurer Walpole 2016 2017 
Robert Cutler Foxborough 2016 2017 
Diane Packer Natick 2016 2017 

MEMBER RECOGNITION COMMITTEE    (3 years – 5 members – including President and Past President)   

Deborah Dami Mashpee 2014 2018 
Theodora Eaton Needham 2016 2019 
Sandra Burgess Amherst 2014 2017 

ELECTION LAWS TASK FORCE  (1 member) 

Vacant 11/9/2016   2014  
TASK FORCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE  (5 members) 

Vacant  2014  
Nancy Blackhmer  Orange 2016  
Rosemary Harvell Sudbury 2014  
Tedi Eaton Needham 2014  
Joyce Bradshaw North Andover 2012  

MENTORING COMMITTEE  (5 members) 
Danielle Sicard Walpole 2016  
Dottie Powers Westwood 2016  
Kelly McElreath Upton 2016  
Vacant 11/9/2016  2016  
Elizabeth Greendale Holliston 2016  

 



Lana McPherson, MMC, was appointed City Clerk in June 1998, 
for the City of De Soto, Kansas.  She joined the City Clerks and 
Municipal Finance Officers Association of Kansas and the 
International Institute of Municipal Clerks.  Lana received 
CCMFOA’s highest honor as “City Clerk of the Year” in 2010.  
Lana is a past IIMC Region VII Director and an Athenian Fellow. 
In May 2016, she was awarded IIMC’s Quill. She currently serves 
as Chair of IIMC’s Membership Committee. Lana is a founding 
member of the “Clerks for Christ” prayer warrior team, with a 
growing national membership of 150 municipal clerks.  If you 
know Lana, you know how much she puts her heart and soul 
into the IIMC clerk family.    

Lana serves on the Kansas Board of Directors for the Midwest 
Public Risk public entity risk pool.  She served three terms on the 
Kansas Municipal Insurance Trust Board and was president in 
2007-08.  She is a current member of the League of Kansas 
Municipalities Public Officers & Employees Policy Committee.  
Lana continues to serve her Kansas clerks through CCMFOA.  

Lana is a church organist and pianist.  She and husband, Ian, 
enjoy cruising in “Lucille,” her 1948 Chevy pickup.  Her favorite 
pastimes are family, friends and collecting antique brooches.   

Step up, step out and lead with Lana! 
Loyal to IIMC clerks
Accountable to IIMC clerks
Nvested in IIMC clerks
Accessible to IIMC clerks



MTCA Executive Board 

Social Secretary 

August through December 

2016 

Type: Sent: To: Reason: 

Get Well Aug Anita Tekle Town Clerk, Concord 

Condolence Sept Dottie Powers 

 

Nephew Ron, Jr. Passed 

Condolence Sept Ani Almasia Gigarjian Mother passed (former 

Sherborn Town Clerk-Lucy 

Amasian) 

Condolence Sept Betsy Brown Fairfield, CT Town Clerk 

Husband-Tom passed 

Get Well Oct Charlene Hinton Carlisle, MA 

Condolence Oct Mary Ann Smith Pembroke Town Clerk, 

Mother passed 

Condolence Nov Joseph Powers Wellfleet Town Clerk, 

Brother passed 

Get Well Nov Fred Frithsen AP, Gallbladder Surgery 

Condolence Dec Trudy Reid Lynnfield Town Clerk, 

Mother passed 

 



Legislative Agent Review Survey 

Excellent / 

Highly Agree Good Neutral Fair 

Needs 

Improvement / 

Disagree Do not know 

Established positive 

lines of 

communications 

with legislators, 

their staff & 

committees, 

Constitutional 

Officers and 

regulatory agencies 

Promotes goals and 

objectives of the 

MTCA through 

communications 

with legislators 

Files legislation 

approved by the 

MTCA 

Identifies legislation 

affecting the MTCA 

and reports such to 

Legislative 

Committee 

Persistently 

advocates the 

position of the 

MTCA on bills 

identified as priority 

by the MTCA 

1. Each of the following are items outlined in the 

contract with our current Legislative Agent.  Please rate 

our agent over the past year for each item. 



Excellent / 

Highly Agree Good Neutral Fair 

Needs 

Improvement / 

Disagree Do not know 

Seeks Commitment 

of legislators to 

support the position 

of the MTCA 

Attends legislative 

committee 

meetings as 

requested to 

formulate legislative 

strategy/agenda 

and present update 

of the current 

legislation affecting 

the MTCA 

Assists MTCA with 

an special initiatives 

(Clerks Day on the 

Hill, etc) as 

appropriate 

Attends MTCA 

conferences and E 

Board meetings as 

requested by the 

President 

Submits quarterly 

written status 

reports in regards 

to legislation (Public 

Recorder) 

Administrative 

functions:  File list 

of clients with 

MTCA by Jan 31st 

each year, submit 

required financial 

statements/reports 

on a timely basis, 

cooperate with 

MTCA treasurer to 

complete all 

filings/registrations 

required by the 

Lobbyist Division. 



Excellent / 

Highly Agree Good Neutral Fair 

Needs 

Improvement / 

Disagree Do not know 

Confers with 

Executive Board at 

the request of the 

President to 

evaluate MTCA 

strategies and 

assess progress 

being made being 

made by towards 

goals and 

objectives of the 

MTCA. 

The Legislative 

Agents 

compensation 

reflects the 

importance of his 

work to the MTCA. 

2. Please provide POSITIVE feedback in regards to the 

performance of our legislative agent over the past year 

below. 

3. Please provide CONSTRUCTIVE CRITICISM that 

can be utilized to IMPROVE the work of the legislative 

agent moving into the next contract. 



Powered by 

See how easy it is to create a survey. 


	MTCA E-Board Agenda 12-08-2016.pdf
	E-board minutes 9.28.2016 draft
	MTCA Treasurers Report as of 11.30.16
	Springfield 2016 Conference Reportv2
	AP Report November 2016
	Membership Report as of 11.30.16 - list of conference attendees without membership
	Accountants Statement 12-7-2016
	2016-2017 Directory of E-Board updated 11-9-2016
	MTCA Committees 11-09-2016
	Lana for IIMC VP 2017 request 12-08-16 MTCA eboard action
	Cards Sent August 2016 through Dec 2016
	Legislative Agent Survey 12-06-2016



